

drugs. "Undue delay" is defined as an extension of the normal delivery cycle sufficient to jeopardize or alter the patient treatment plan.

10. Establishing mechanisms to inform patients or caregivers about drug recalls.

11. Establishing mechanisms to educate patients and caregivers about appropriate means to dispose of expired, damaged or otherwise unusable medicinal drugs.

(c) Conduct a prospective drug use review prior to the dispensing of a medicinal drug.

(d) Not pay or receive any commission, bonus, kickback, or rebate or engage in any split fee arrangement in any form whatsoever which would violate the provisions of Section 465.185, Florida Statutes.

(e) In accordance with State and Federal laws and regulations:

1. Ship controlled substances via a secure and traceable means.

2. Assure that medicinal drugs are maintained with appropriate temperature, light, and humidity standards, as established by the United States Pharmacopoeia, during drug storage and shipment.

3. Comply with all applicable State and Federal law and regulations regarding the sale of over-the-counter products identified as precursors to the manufacture of or compounding of illegal drugs.

4. Maintain a Continuous Quality Improvement Program as described in Rule 64B16-27.300, F.A.C.

(f) Provide during its regular hours of operation, but not less than 6 days per week, for a minimum of 40 hours per week, a toll-free telephone service to facilitate communication between patients in this state and a pharmacist at the pharmacy who has access to the patient's records. This toll-free number must be disclosed on the label affixed to each container of dispensed medicinal drug.

Specific Authority 465.005, 465.0155, 466.022(1)(a)-(c),(f) FS. Law Implemented 465.015(2)(c), 465.0155, 465.0196, 465.022(1)(a)-(c),(f), 465.026 FS. History--New _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Pharmacy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 9, 2004

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: September 12, 2003

Section III Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Facilities Management

| | |
|-------------------|--------------------------------------|
| RULE CHAPTER NO.: | RULE CHAPTER TITLE: |
| 60H-1 | Leases for Real Property |
| RULE NOS.: | RULE TITLES: |
| 60H-1.001 | Definitions |
| 60H-1.003 | Standard Lease Agreement Form |
| 60H-1.015 | Leases of 5,000 Square Feet or More |
| 60H-1.017 | Turnkey (Lease) Construction Program |
| 60H-1.029 | Evaluation of Responses |

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is given in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., that the following changes have been made to proposed Chapter 60H-1, F.A.C., published in F.A.W., Page 312, Vol. 30, No. 4, on January 23, 2004. The changes are in response to comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee (JAPC) and comments made at the public hearing held on February 20, 2004. Changes were made to Rules 60H-1.001, 60H-1.003, 60H-1.015, 60H-1.017, and 60H-1.029, F.A.C., so that they now read:

60H-1.001 Definitions.

For the purposes of this Chapter, each of these words shall have the following meaning:

(1) through (12) No change.

(13) Competitive Solicitation – Means an invitation to bid, a request for proposals, or an invitation to negotiate.

Specific Authority 255.249, 255.25, 255.503(11) FS. Law Implemented 255.25(2), 255.503 FS. History--New 8-11-75, Amended 8-27-75, 4-25-79, Formerly 13D-7.01, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-1.001.

60H-1.003 Standard Lease Agreement Form.

(1) All agency leases shall be on the Department of Management Services' Standard Lease Form (FM Form 4054, effective August 11, 1975, as revised May, 2001 ~~and January, 2004~~, incorporated by reference in this rule).

(2) through (6) No change.

~~(7) Communication Facilities. A lease of any square footage for communication purposes, or to house communication equipment or personnel, must have prior approval of the State Technology Office.~~

Specific Authority 255.249(5), 255.25(2) FS. Law Implemented 255.249(2)(j),(k),(3), 255.25(2)(a),(b) FS. History—New 8-11-75, Amended 4-25-79, Formerly 13D-7.03, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-1.003, Amended 9-30-96, 5-13-03, _____.

60H-1.015 Leases of 5,000 Square Feet or More.

(1) No change.

(2) Solicitation.

(a) A public solicitation for responses will be widely publicized using newspapers (a minimum of twice, with a week between notices) ~~or an established internet web site~~, and personal contact with owners, developers or licensed real estate brokers in the city or area in which space is desired.

(b) Solicitation shall ~~should~~ set forth, ~~but shall not be limited to~~ the following:

1. Approximate net square footage required.
2. General area in which space must be located.
3. Date space must be available.
4. Name and address where specifications may be obtained.

(3) No change.

(4) Responses.

(a) Responses shall specifically respond ~~but need not be limited to~~ each item included in the specifications.

(b) No change

(5) Evaluation.

(a) The user agency, in conjunction with its designated representative, shall reserve the right to accept or reject any or all responses submitted and if necessary reinstate procedures for soliciting competitive responses. The user agency, in conjunction with its designated representative, shall reserve the right to negotiate, ~~serially, concurrently, or separately~~ with competing lessors.

(b) The user agency, in conjunction with ~~or~~ its designated representative, in ~~conjunction with~~ preparing specifications, shall develop evaluation criteria. Rental, using total present value methodology for basic term of lease and applying the present value discount rate pursuant to Rule 60H-1.029, Florida Administrative Code; the cost of relocation, if any; consolidation of activities, if desirable; and any other factor deemed necessary should be considered.

(c) The evaluation shall be made by the user agency in conjunction with its designated representative.

(d) Selection shall be made by the user agency; in conjunction with ~~and~~ its designated representative.

(e) Documentation to support the selection shall be maintained by the user agency, in conjunction with ~~or~~ its designated representative, and shall include ~~but not be limited to~~ the following:

1. A copy of all advertisements and solicitations.
2. A copy of the proposed specifications.
3. A copy of all proposals received.
4. A synopsis of the user agency's findings for each response.

(f) No change.

(6) Lease preparation and approval.

(a) No change.

(b) Documentation to be submitted for lease approval shall include:

1. A copy of the competitive solicitation and a copy of the response made by successful lessor.
2. A synopsis of the user agency's, ~~or its designated representative's~~ findings made in conjunction with its designated representative for all responses received.
3. Present value calculations for all responses.

Specific Authority 255.249(4) FS. Law Implemented 255.249(2)(b), 255.249(4), 255.21, 255.25(3),(5), 255.254 FS. History—New 4-25-79, Amended 4-19-83, Formerly 13D-7.092, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-1.015, Amended 2-21-96, 5-13-03, _____.

60H-1.017 Turnkey (Lease) Construction Program.

(1) Concept. The turnkey system is a concept whereby the builder is usually a commercial developer and the procedure should provide for design of the building by the developer's architect on the basis of performance specifications, concurrent design review, use of a developer-owned site and private financing.

The turnkey system may include several features which can be expected to motivate effective performance. Under this system, the entire design and construction effort is usually carried out by a developer. A major motivation is the requirement that he finance the project until the building is accepted. This provides an incentive to expedite construction in order to minimize the cost of financing. A further motivation is the fact that the State will not accept the building if it does not meet the requirements of the performance specifications. It is recommended that the turnkey (lease) construction system be used whenever and wherever State User Agency need arises and a determination has been made that existing space is not available. To implement use of this system, the Department of Management Services requires the User Agency or its designated representative to set forth its program construction requirements in a competitive solicitation, which will then be used by the User Agency or its designated representative in the solicitation of responses from Developers. A public solicitation of responses from Developers will be made by the User Agency or its designated representative. This solicitation will

be widely publicized using newspapers, trade papers, ~~or a commonly recognized internet website~~, and personal contact with leading Developers in the project city or area. In carrying out the public solicitation, all parties should be clearly informed that the User Agency, in conjunction with the Department of Management Services, ~~or~~ its designated representative, may conduct extensive negotiations with each Developer submitting a response within a competitive range, prior to the selection of Approved Developer.

(2) Criteria. The State User Agency in conjunction with ~~or~~ its designated representative will perform the program in accordance with the Department of Management Services' guidelines, as presented herein.

User Agency Responsibilities:

(a) No change.

(b) Agency prepares performance specifications, optimum site and building requirements, unique planning information, Standard Lease Agreement form (FM Form No. 4054), and the intended User's program to be submitted (distributed) to all Developers.

(c) through (f) No change.

Specific Authority 255.249, 255.25 FS. Law Implemented 255.25(1), (2)(a) FS. History--New 8-11-75, Formerly 13D-7.10, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-1.017, Amended 2-21-96, _____

60H-1.029 Evaluation of Responses.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) All agencies shall reserve the right to reject any and all responses for reasons which shall include ~~but not be limited to~~ the following:

(a) The agency's budgetary constraints, and

(b) The best interests of the state.

Specific Authority 255.249(4)(b) FS. Law Implemented 255.25 FS. History--New 12-18-84, Formerly 13D-7.19, 13M-1.029, Amended _____

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Facilities Management

RULE CHAPTER NO.: RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
60H-2 Space Allocations in State-Owned

Office Buildings And
Privately-Owned Office
Buildings

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
60H-2.001 Definitions
60H-2.002 Space Allocation
60H-2.0021 Space Allocation and Configuration
Standards

60H-2.003 Space Measurement

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is given in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., that the following changes have been made to proposed Chapter 60H-2, F.A.C., published in FAW, Page 318, Vol. 30, No. 4, on January 23, 2004. The changes are in response to comments submitted by the staff of the Joint

Administrative Procedures Committee (JAPC) and comments made at the public hearing held on February 20, 2004. Changes were made to Rules 60H-2.001, 60H-2.002, 60H-2.0021, and 60H-2.003, F.A.C., so that they now read:

60H-2.001 Definitions.

(1) through (7) No change.

(8) State-owned building – any state-owned office building as defined under Section 255.248, Florida Statutes, and specifically excluding Supreme Court building pursuant to Section 272.04, F.S.

(9) No change.

Specific Authority 255.249, 255.503(11) FS. Law Implemented 272.04, 288.18(2), 255.249(1), (2), 255.503 FS. History--New 8-11-75, Amended 4-25-79, Formerly 13D-8.01, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-2.001, Amended _____

60H-2.002 Space Allocation.

(1) through (3) No change.

Specific Authority 255.249, 255.503(11) FS. Law Implemented 255.249(4)(d), 272.04, 288.18(2), 255.249(1), (2), 255.503 FS. History--New 8-11-75, Amended 4-25-79, Formerly 13D-8.02, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-2.002, Amended _____

60H-2.0021 Space Allocation and Configuration Standards.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) General Guidelines.

(a) All ~~requirements of rules governing~~ the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), ~~safety, and security~~, will be followed when designing new space or reconfiguring existing office areas.

(b) through (d) No change.

(4) No change.

Specific Authority 255.249(4)(d), 255.503(11), 272.04 FS. Law Implemented 255.249(1),(4)(d), 255.503(2) FS. History--New _____

60H-2.003 Space Measurement.

(1) No change.

(2) Method. The standard method of measuring office floor area shall be "usable square feet" and in accordance with the Standard Method for Measuring Floor Area in Office Buildings, BOMA/ANSI Z65.1-1996, available online at www.boma.org, or at Publication Orders/BOMA International, P. O. Box 79330, Baltimore, MD 21279-0330.

Specific Authority 272.04, 288.18, 255.25, 255.249 FS. Law Implemented 272.04, 288.18(2), 255.25(2), 255.249(2)(c) FS. History--New 8-11-75, Amended 4-25-79, Formerly 13D-8.03, 13M-2.003, Amended _____

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

State Retirement Commission

RULE CHAPTER NO.: RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
60R-1 State Retirement Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
60R-1.00481 Medical Evidence

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d), F.S., proposed Rule 60R-1.00481, Florida Administrative Code, published in the December 26, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol. 29, No. 52, page 5088, has been changed to reflect comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

Rule 60R-1.00481 now reads:

(1) Competent medical evidence of ~~impairment a total and permanent disability~~ is required for a determination of disability retirement eligibility.

(2) Competent medical evidence of ~~an impairment a total and permanent disability~~ requires testimony by a licensed physician, either at the hearing, or in a deposition, in which the member and the Division of Retirement had an opportunity to participate.

(3) In cases of eligibility for in line of duty disability benefits, competent medical evidence shall be required showing that an injury or illness, arising out of and in the actual performance required by the member's employment, was the substantial producing cause ~~or aggravating cause~~ of the member's total and permanent disability.

(4) Medical records alone shall be insufficient to support a finding of disability retirement eligibility.

(5) Determinations of disability in proceedings before other tribunals are not binding on the Commission.

Specific Authority 121.031(1) FS. Law Implemented 120.57, 120.58, 121.23, 121.24 FS. History--New 9-30-93, Amended 10-6-99, _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tommy Wright, Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950, (850)487-1082

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Barbers' Board

RULE NO.: 61G3-21.014 RULE TITLE: Suspension

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby gives notice that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 45, of the November 7, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly.

The rule(s) shall now read as follows:

The Board shall suspend any license issued pursuant to Chapter 476, Florida Statutes, in any case where the licensee is engaged in:

(a) Gross malpractice or gross incompetency in the practice of barbering;

(b) Practice by a person knowingly having an infectious or contagious disease; or

(c) Commission of any of the offenses described in s. 476.194.

(2) The Board shall consider the aggravating and mitigating circumstances listed in Rule 61G3-21.002, F.A.C., when applying this rule.

Specific Authority 455.2273, 476.024 FS. Law Implemented 455.2273(3), 476.214 FS. History--New _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Julie Malone, Executive Director, Barbers' Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Department of Environmental Protection are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B8-1.007 RULE TITLE: List of Approved Forms; Incorporation NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following change has been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 48, of the November 26, 2004, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures. When changed subsection (21) shall read as follows:

(21) DH-MQA 1076, entitled "Extension of Temporary Licensure Application," (2/04).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Larry McPherson, Jr., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B15-6.0035 RULE TITLE: Physician Assistant Licensure Renewal and Reactivation

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 44, of the October 31, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The changes are in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

The Board, at its meeting held on February 20, 2004, in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, voted to make changes to the rule. The changes are as follows:

1. Subsection (4) shall now read as follows:

(4) Reactivation of Inactive License. To reactivate a license that has been inactive for two (2) consecutive biennial cycles, the licensee must:

- (a) Submit to the Department the original inactive license;
- (b) Provide the Department with licensure verification from each state in which the licensee is licensed to practice as a physician assistant, or a statement that the licensee is licensed only in Florida;

(c) Provide to the Department a statement of medical activities from the date the licensee became inactive to the present; or, if the licensee has not practiced as a physician assistant for at least 2 of the 4 years preceding application for reactivation, the licensee must:

1. Successfully complete the 16 credit hour Graduate Clerkship offered by Nova Southeastern University (Physician Assistant Department) or an equivalent program approved by the Council; and

2. Practice under the direct supervision of a supervising physician approved by the Council for one (1) year

3. In lieu of proof of completion of the Graduate Clerkship or the equivalent, the licensee may submit proof of recertification by NCCPA;

(d) Submit to the Department a statement of any criminal or disciplinary actions pending in any jurisdiction;

(e) Submit proof of completion of the continuing medical education requirements in compliance with paragraphs 64B15-6.0035(2)(c), (d), (e), (f) and (g), F.A.C., for each biennium in which the license was inactive;

(f) Pay the appropriate fees.

2. Subsection (7) shall now read as follows:

(7) The failure of any license holder to renew the license on or before the license expires shall cause the license to become delinquent.

(a) The delinquent status licensee must apply for active or inactive license status during the licensure cycle in which the license becomes delinquent. The failure by the delinquent status licensee to apply for active or inactive status before the expiration of the licensure cycle in which the license became delinquent shall render the license null and void without further action by the Board or the Department.

(b) The delinquent status licensee who applies for active or inactive licensure shall:

1. File with the Department the completed application for either active or inactive license;

2. Pay to the Board the applicable license renewal fee, the delinquency fee, and if applicable, the processing fee; and

3. If active status is elected, demonstrate compliance with the continuing education requirements found in Rule 64B15-6.0035, F.A.C.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela King, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B15-14.009 RULE TITLE: Standards for Office Based Opioid Addiction Treatment

SECOND NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 40, of the October 3, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly (FAW). A previous Notice of Change published in the December 26, 2003, FAW. The changes are in response to additional written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The Board reviewed the Committee's comments at its meeting held on February 20, 2004, in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, and voted to make the following changes.

Subsection (5) of the rule shall now read as follows:

(5) Guidelines. The Board has adopted the following guidelines when evaluating the documentation and treatment of opioid addiction under the Drug Addiction Treatment Act:

(a) Evaluation of the Patient. A recent, complete medical history and physical examination must be documented in the medical record. The medical record shall document the nature of the patient's addiction(s), evaluate underlying or coexisting diseases or conditions, the effect on physical and psychological function, and history of substance abuse and any prior treatments.

(b) Treatment Plan. The written treatment plan shall state objectives that will be used to determine treatment success, such as freedom from intoxication, improved physical function, psychosocial function and compliance and shall indicate if any further diagnostic evaluations are planned, as well as mental health and/or substance abuse counseling, psychiatric management or other ancillary services including development and compliance with a recovery program. This plan shall be reviewed periodically. After treatment begins, the physician shall adjust drug therapy to the individual medical needs of each patient. Treatment goals, other treatment modalities or a rehabilitation program shall be evaluated and discussed with the patient. If possible, every attempt shall be made to involve significant others or immediate family members in the treatment process, with the patient's consent. The treatment plan shall also contain contingencies for treatment failure.

(c) Informed Consent and Agreement for Treatment. The physician shall discuss the risks and benefits of the use of approved opioid medications with the patient and, with appropriate consent of the patient or when appropriate the patient's agent. The patient shall receive opioids from only one physician and/or one pharmacy when possible. The physician shall employ the use of a written agreement between physician and patient or patient's agent addressing such issues as:

1. Alternative treatment options;
2. Regular toxicologic testing for drugs of abuse and therapeutic drug levels (if available and indicated);
3. Number and frequency of all prescription refills; and
4. Reasons for which drug therapy may be discontinued (i.e.; violation of agreement).

(d) Periodic Patient Evaluation. Patients shall be seen at reasonable intervals (at least weekly during initial treatment) based upon the individual circumstance of the patient. Periodic assessment is necessary to determine compliance with the dosing regimen, effectiveness of treatment plan, and to assess how the patient is responding to the prescribed medication. Once a stable dosage is achieved and urine (or other toxicologic) tests are free of illicit drugs, less frequent office visits may be initiated (monthly may be reasonable for patients on a stable dose of the prescribed medication(s) who are making progress toward treatment objectives). Continuation or modification of opioid therapy shall depend on the physician's evaluation of progress toward stated treatment objectives such as:

1. Absence of toxicity;
2. Absence of medical or behavioral adverse effects;
3. Responsible handling of medications;
4. Compliance with all elements of the treatment plan (including recovery-oriented activities, psychotherapy and/or other psychosocial modalities); and
5. Abstinence from illicit drug use. If reasonable treatment goals are not being achieved, the physician shall re-evaluate the appropriateness of continued treatment or modification.

(e) Consultation. The physician shall refer the patient as necessary for additional evaluation and treatment in order to achieve treatment objectives. The physician shall pursue a team approach to the treatment of opioid addiction, including referral for counseling and other ancillary services. Ongoing communication between the physician and consultants is necessary to ensure appropriate compliance with the treatment plan. This may be included in the formal treatment agreement between the physician and patient. Special attention shall be given to those patients who are at risk for misusing their medications and those whose living or work arrangements pose a risk for medication misuse or diversion. The management of addiction in patients with comorbid psychiatric disorders requires extra care, monitoring, documentation and consultation with or referral to a mental health professional.

(f) Medical Records. The medical record shall document the suitability of the patient for office-based treatment based upon the standard of care. Records shall remain current and be maintained in an accessible manner and readily available for review. The physician must adhere to confidentiality requirements which apply to the treatment of drug and alcohol addiction, including the prohibition against release of records or other information, except pursuant to a proper patient consent or court order, or in cases of true medical emergency or for the mandatory reporting of child abuse. The prescribing physician must keep accurate and complete records to include:

1. The medical history and physical examination;
2. Diagnostic, therapeutic and laboratory results;
3. Evaluations and consultations;
4. Treatment objectives;
5. Discussion of risks and benefits;
6. Treatments;
7. Medications (including date, type, dosage, and quantity prescribed and/or dispensed to each patient);
8. A physical inventory of all Schedules III, IV, and V controlled substances on hand that are dispensed by the physician in the course of maintenance or detoxification treatment of an individual;
9. Instructions and agreements; and
10. Periodic reviews.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela King, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

Section IV Emergency Rules

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Department of Environmental Protection are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."
